



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 13, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 22 regarding finding adequate quarters for the Disabled American Veterans, Chapter 16, I have met with the officers and they are now working with appropriate City agencies to locate available space.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy

City Manager

Agenda Item No. 4 *S-416*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 22 on
finding adequate quarters for the Disabled
American Veterans, Chapter 16.

In City Council,

June 13, 1988

6-13-88

Placed on file.